
Jennifer Allman
Head, Vehicle Safety Compliance and
Product Analysis

January 24, 2025

Mr. Bruce York
U.S. Department of Transportation
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE
Washington, D.C. 20590

Reference: RQ24-001

Dear Mr. York:

Enclosed is the follow-up response of FCA US LLC ("FCA US") to the December 31, 2024 email related to the Information Request issued in the above-referenced investigation. This constitutes FCA US's full response to this Information Request.

Sincerely,



Jennifer Allman
Head, Vehicle Safety Compliance and Product Analysis

Attachment and Enclosures